

Program Committee Meeting[image: ]












November 10, 2022
Shari Runner, Committee Chair





Table of Contents
Meeting Agenda…………………………………...…..….......…...3
June 16th Minutes (Attachment A) ………...................…......…. 4-6
September 15th Minutes (Attachment B) ……………………….7-9
Civil Rights Memo (Attachment C)..........................................10-13










Access Living Program Committee
Meeting Agenda
November 10, 2022


1. 4:00 PM- Call to Order (Chair Runner)
2. 4:01 PM- Roll Call (Chair Runner)
3. 4:02 PM- Welcome (Chair Runner)
4. 4:03 PM- Approval of Minutes (Chair Runner) (Attachment A and B)
5. 4:05 PM - Staff Presentation - Youth Institute (Blank)
6. 4:25 PM - Independent Living Updates (Seye) 
a. Verbal Update on Independent Living Staffing
7. 4:35 PM: Civil Rights Department Updates (Walden) (Attachment C)
a. Systemic Case Updates 
8. 4:45 PM -Advocacy Department Updates (Smock)
a. Pretrial Fairness Act (Huff)
9. 5:00 PM-Closing/Adjournment (Chair Runner)

 






Access Living Program CommitteeA.

Meeting Agenda
June 16, 2022

In Attendance: Denise Avant, Davis Capozzi, Sangeeta Patel-Driver, Shari Runner, Joyce Lane, Neil Hartigan. Staff: Daisy Feidt, Amber Smock, Trish Seye, Ken Walden, Wanda Lopez, Reba Pope, Kristen Gaspar, Jerome Palliser

1. 4:00 PM- Call to Order (Vice Chair Runner)
2. 4:01 PM- Roll Call (Vice Chair Runner)
3. 4:02 PM- Welcome (Vice Chair Runner)
4. 4:03 PM- Approval of Minutes (Vice Chair Runner) (Attachment A)
5. 4:08 PM -Advocacy Department Updates (Smock)
a. Verbal update Building Our Power Together (BOPT) Training.
· Concluding the first Building Our Power Together (BOPT) training, 15 people with disabilities have completed the five week training process. They received training in teamwork, campaign building, and community organizing. Access Living will revise and adapt the curriculum for next year. Some recent graduates will be at the gala. 
b. Verbal update on recent Advocacy wins.
· Planning is underway for CESSA implementation and our Diversion and Reentry staffer, Chris Huff will sit on the statewide committee for us.
· We recently met with Commissioner Biagi of Chicago Department of Transportation on our campaign for plowing sidewalks. This issue is a disability issue and, given recent increase of bicycle related deaths, a transportation issue. She will be at our gala.
· Lobbyist Dave Lowitzki will begin talks with offices of President of Illinois Senate and Speaker of Illinois House to appoint disability liaisons due to our legislative accessibility act which we passed. Chief Sponsor Rep. Ann Williams will be at our gala.
· Ryan McGraw recently help a successful education session with the Salt Lake City Fire Chief to discuss fire department policy of attaining and relocating mobility devices of people who had emergencies.
· “I wanted to thank Access Living once again because accessible vote by mail for blind, Deafblind, and other print-disabled voters is now the law in Illinois. There is a system in place for the 2022 general election and beyond… and we want to thank specifically Amber and Ashley.” (Denise Avant)
c. Verbal update on Upcoming Advocacy Key Efforts/Forecast
· Frank Lally is analyzing the FY23 Chicago Public Schools budget which was recently released.
· Advocacy will be taking a five day roadtrip around Illinois in September to meet with local organizations and amplify disability messaging.
· Chris Huff will be opening application opportunities for both people with disabilities who have been incarcerating to serve on a community advisory board, and also a six-month fellowship working with him on diversion and re-entry.
· “Is there a comprehensive list or place where we can find all active ongoing programs and potential timeframes?” (Patel-Driver)
· Jerome will work with Bridget to add Board and Committee members to the weekly distribution list.

6. 4:25 PM - Independent Living Updates (Seye) (Attachment B)
a. Update on Fast Track program.
· We exceeded our  Fast Track goals and IDHS approved the contract amendment for an additional $130,000. Next year we will attempt to add that funding to the contract so we do not need to request an amendment each year.
7. 4:31 PM - Independent Living Presentation:  Housing Program (Wanda Lopez)
a. The Housing Counseling Program focuses on education, form completion, applying for low-income housing, reasonable accommodation requests, and empowering consumers to advocate for themselves.
b. With the removal of CHA vouchers in February 2020, we had to restructure the program to offer housing options. 
c. Challenges include identifying additional stakeholders, shortage of low-income housing resources (not accessible), proper education for property management/developers re: discrimination against people with disabilities, and renting 101 classes for consumers.
d. “I read about Ald. Taylor who was on a waiting list for years. Is that typical for what disabled people experience?” (Runner)
· Wanda: The housing authority provides a timeframe, but that list is 25+ years.
· Trish: In my experience from CHA, the wait is probably longer for people with disabilities.
· Ken: One major issue is that inventory is rarely affordable, and rarely accessible. The dramatic wait times increase substantially when both are required. The Build Back Better Act would have been helpful in this area.
8. 4:52 PM: Civil Rights Department Updates (Walden) (Attachment C)
a. Update on City of Chicago Case
· Access Living is still in the discovery portion of our case against the city in which we alleged that rental programs in the last 30 years did not comply to federal funding requirements in regards to accessible units.
b. Update on Haymarket Case
· Access Living is hoping to receive a decision from the judge in December. This is a very important case in the drug treatment area. Village attorneys seem to be open to settlement talks, which is also encouraging.
9. 5:00 PM-Closing/Adjournment (Chair Knott Dawson)
a. Dave moved to adjourn the meeting. Sangeeta seconded. The motion carried.




Access Living Program CommitteeB.

Meeting Agenda
September 15, 2022


In Attendance: David Capozzi, Leah Jaron, Joyce Lane, Mark Owen, Shari Runner, Trish Seye, Michelle Garcia, Charlie Petrof, Daisy Feidt, Jerome Palliser.

1. 4:40 PM- Call to Order (Vice Chair Runner)
2. 4:01 PM- Roll Call (Vice Chair Runner)
3. 4:02 PM- Welcome (Vice Chair Runner)
4. 4:03 PM- Approval of Minutes (Vice Chair Runner) (Attachment A)
a. A quorum was not reached at this meeting, therefore the minutes will be included in the next Program Committee meeting for approval.
5. 4:05 PM - Independent Living Updates (Seye) 
a. Verbal Update on Independent Living Staffing
· The Re-integration team has hired 4 new housing locators to assist consumers. All have started an onboarding and training process. 
· Last Thursday the PA training coordinators, including Daisy, Trish, and Jennifer hosted INCIL staff and provided updates on our current PA program. Feedback included revamp PA training program and they were given a tour of AL.
6. 4:09 PM: Civil Rights Department Updates (Petrof) (Attachment C)
a. Systemic Case Updates 
· HUD 504 case
· Discovery is still ongoing, and depositions will continue. When done, it will move to summary judgment.
· “Are there any fair housing allegations?” (Capozzi)
· “This is primarily a 504 case.” (Petrof)
· Haymarket case
· “It’s somewhat unusual for us to take on cases outside the city of Chicago, but if it is compelling and clear that there are no other service providers, we would pick [the case] up sometimes.” (Feidt)
· City of Chicago Shelter System case
· The city claims 10 of the 60 shelters are accessible, but expert witnesses object. Additionally, if the city choses where the person goes, accessibility rates can be irrelevant.
· The judiciary seems increasingly reluctant to enforce disability rights.
· “Is this a case about changing policies or determining a level of disability?” (Capozzi)
· “At a minimum, they need to plan for a wheelchair user having every bit as good a shot as an able bodied person.”
· “Is your feeling that the judiciary is changing on accessibility, is that something that should go towards policy stances? Is it worthwhile for Access Living to do a more targeted or focused campaign outside of lawsuits?” (Runner)
· “We are in conversations with the communications department on media and framing to work on a larger social perspective.”

7. 4:27 PM -Advocacy Department Updates (Garcia)
a. Advocacy Road Trip Update (Palliser)
· The Advocacy department, as well as INCIL director John Herring, Trish Seye and our PA coordinator Tim Granzow, will embark on a state-wide road trip next week. We will be visiting PACE CIL in Urbana, OFA CIL in Mt. Vernon, IMPACT in Alton, JACIL in Jacksonville, and RAMP CIL in Rockford. We will also be touring the Illinois School for the Visually Impaired, the Illinois School for the Deaf, and if at all important historical spots such as the Alton State Hospital Cemetery, and important points of the Underground Railroad. All in total it will be just under 1000 miles of driving and we will be updating social media as we go along. 

b. Spring 2023 Projected State Advocacy Priorities & Update on Meeting with Governor’s Office (Garcia & Feidt)
· Home and Community Based Services
· Increased funding for Independent Living, including home modifications, and allowing seniors who acquire a disability after age 60 to participate in the DHS-DRS Home Services.
· Care Workforce
· State funds for HCBS for undocumented people (building off Healthy Illinois advocacy for healthcare for undocumented persons age 42 and up). 
· Education
· Documenting informal school removals to address a root cause for disability school-to-prison pipeline (HB5095).
· Disability Jobs & Economic Security
· End the use of subminimum wage to pay people with disabilities in Illinois (HB 3440, Rep. Mah)
· Increase or remove the asset limits for Medicaid HCBS services.
· Supplement SSI benefits with state funds through state legislative action.
· Housing
· Ensure full implementation and enforcement of statewide ban on source of income discrimination.
· Civil Rights
· Legislation to address the Supreme Court’s Cummings decision: Cummings makes existing disability rights protected by Section 504 largely unenforceable.
· “Is there national advocacy on the Cummings decision?” (Capozzi)
· “Title 3 has no damages so you have to go to 504. California and Florida state laws provide that. There is a national discussion, but yet to become a national meeting.” (Petrof)
· Criminal Justice/Diversion and Reentry
· Full implementation of Community Emergency Services and Supports Act (CESSA).

8. 4:51 PM-Closing/Adjournment (Vice Chair Runner)
a. David moved to adjourn the meeting. Mark seconded. The motion carried.












CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED: DO NOT DISTRIBUTEC.

MEMORANDUM
TO: Program Committee
FROM: Charles Petrof, Mary Rosenberg, and Ken Walden
RE: Update on City of Chicago case (Affordable Rental Housing Program), City of Chicago case (Emergency Shelters), Haymarket treatment facility case, and NEW systemic case regarding Pace paratransit
DATE: October 27, 2022
___________________________________________________________________________
Note: New information/new updates in bold font.
City of Chicago (Affordable Rental Housing Program) – Federal Court Case
This case alleges the City of Chicago’s Affordable Rental Housing Program, over three decades, failed to comply with federal civil rights laws that require the program to be accessible to people with disabilities, and that this failure has contributed to the dearth of affordable and accessible housing opportunities throughout the city.
As reported previously, the parties have moved into the discovery phase of litigation, which involves the sharing of information with each side via formal written requests for information, and interviews with potential witnesses.
District Court Judge Dow referred the parties to Magistrate Judge Cole to manage the discovery process. We regularly appear before Judge Cole.
Discovery continues. We have been conducting site inspections of City-supported/City-funding affordable rental housing throughout Chicago, to assess compliance with federal accessibility requirements. We retained two architect experts to conduct these inspections. We anticipate they will assess over 90 properties, a sufficient sample size from which to draw conclusions about the City’s compliance with accessibility requirements.
We are also conducting depositions of city officials.
Judge Dow recently accepted a positon as counselor to John Roberts, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court. The case was reassigned to Judge Ronald A. Guzman.
City of Chicago (Housing Shelters) – Federal Court Case
This case alleges the City of Chicago’s Emergency Shelter Care System is not accessible to people with mobility disabilities, in violation of Title II of the ADA. The City filed a Motion to
Dismiss our complaint.
District Court Judge Valderrama ruled on the Motion to Dismiss. He held our client has standing to sue for injunctive relief, which is a big victory that enables the matter to move forward toward the goal of remedying the systemic access problem within the shelter system. However, he also decided our client did not have standing to sue for individual damages. This was a disappointment, but fortunately our client does not have a large claim for individual damages.
On April 8, 2021, Access Living’s group DRACH (Disability Rights Action Coalition for Housing) filed a Motion to join the litigation. DRACH alleges standing, both on behalf of its homeless members, and in its own right, for frustration of its mission to advance the cause of affordable and accessible housing. The court granted our Motion to add DRACH as a plaintiff.
Discovery is moving slowly. Although we have fully complied with the City’s discovery requests, the City is only now reviewing a sizeable number of documents to assess their relation to this lawsuit. In short, the City is arguing that their staff cannot identify the documents relevant to their Shelter Program, but that when we electronically search City records for such documents, there are too many that it would be impossible to review them. With the judge, we have negotiated a rolling production. We hope to learn from the documents the City is currently reviewing how to design hyper-specific search terms to pull out the documents that dictate the basic functioning of the program.
We have also filed a motion to compel our inspection of several shelters. The City had asserted that ten of its shelters are accessible, but it refuses to allow our expert to inspect them arguing that it would be irrelevant to the claims in the case and disproportionate to the relief available in our case. A hearing on our motion was held on October 5, 2022. At that hearing, the Magistrate Judge asked for additional briefing. We now await her decision.
Haymarket Treatment Facility in Itasca – Federal Court Case
We represent Haymarket in its application to operate a treatment facility in Itasca for individuals with substance abuse disorder and related mental health disabilities. The Haymarket effort has faced stiff and vocal opposition from members of the Itasca community. Note that those in recovery are considered people with disabilities under the federal Fair Housing Act, the Americans with Disabilities Act, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act.
With our law firm partners, Daspin & Aument (attorney Bridget O’Keefe), and Bond, Dickson & Conway (attorney Mary Dickson), we aimed to get approval for the facility from the Village of Itasca, through a series of zoning hearings conducted before the Itasca Plan Commission.
However, we expected the Village to deny Haymarket’s application, which it did. First, the Plan Commission voted to recommend that the Village Board deny Haymarket’s application. Then, on November 2, 2021, the Board voted to deny the application.
On Tuesday, January 11, 2022, due to the rejection of Haymarket’s proposal, we filed a complaint in federal court. Our co-counsel on the case are Jennifer Soule of Soule Bradtke & Lambert, Ms. O’Keefe, and Ms. Dickson. The principal goal of the lawsuit is to force Itasca to reverse its decision, which is rooted in discrimination against people with disabilities. We also seek damages and attorneys’ fees. On the morning of the filing, we conducted a media event in front of the Access Living building. That event, in combination with other public relations work by Access Living’s Communications Team and Haymarket’s public relations team, generated a great deal of local and national media coverage. For example, every local news station, and every major paper in the area, covered the filing, and the story was picked up by the AP wire, which led to pieces in the Washington Post, Newsweek, and U.S. News and World Report, among many other newspapers.
Each defendant was served with the Complaint. The Village of Itasca, the Plan Commission, and Itasca’s Mayor filed an Answer. The Fire District filed a Motion to Dismiss. The School District and its Superintendent also filed a Motion to Dismiss. We filed a Response (a brief with arguments) to oppose the two Motions to Dismiss. Thereafter, the Fire District and the School District filed Reply briefs. We expect the Judge soon to issue a decision on the two Motions to Dismiss.
In the meantime, the parties exchanged Initial Disclosures with each other. Initial disclosures are documents that identify certain information: (1) the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of anticipated witnesses; (2) a copy or description of relevant documents in the party's possession; (3) a computation of damages; and (4) any relevant insurance agreements.
Judge Dow recently accepted a positon as counselor to John Roberts, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court. This was reassigned to Judge Steven C. Seeger.
NEW Case Regarding Paratransit – Chicago Commission on Human Relations
Back in July of 2018, as part of an effort to explore whether the Chicago Commission on Human Relations and the Cook County Commission on Human Rights might be useful forums for paratransit issues, we filed a case for Pam Berman, a paratransit rider who is blind, seeking relief for Pace’s failure to transport her from the Lighthouse to her home because she traveled with her guide dog.
As the case progressed, we learned the paratransit driver, an employee of MV
Transportation, refused to transport Ms. Berman because the driver refused to be in a vehicle with a dog. Since the regulations promulgated under the ADA require paratransit drivers, and others, to receive training in how to work with people with disabilities, it seemed remarkable to Ms. Berman and us that a paratransit driver could have completed the training and not been aware that guide dogs would need to enter the vehicles they drove. To investigate this further, we viewed MV Transportation’s existing training.
The existing training did discuss service animals, but it was obviously inadequate. It primarily focused on when a driver could exclude a service animal from a paratransit vehicle. We believed that explained the problem, and the training needed to be improved.
In settlement negotiations, MV Transportation offered to restructure its training, but without our input. When we viewed the new training, we accepted that some elements were better, but pointed out that other basic elements, like the questions a driver is allowed to ask a person with a service animal, were blatantly wrong.
We suggested that MV Transportation use existing training videos from Guide Dogs for the Blind and the Southeast ADA Center. They agreed.
The case ultimately settled, and under the terms of the settlement, on an annual basis, MV Transportation will have all drivers watch the training video from the Southeast ADA Center, at a monthly safety meeting. Additionally, all new drivers will watch the video from Guide Dogs for the Blind during new driver training.
The settlement also provides for $6,000 in damages to be paid to Ms. Berman. Although we have not agreed to confidentiality, Pace asked us to use discretion when discussing that aspect of the settlement.









image4.png




image3.png




image1.png




image2.png




